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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The present Clark County Courthouse is the fourth such building to be
erected on this site. The present Courthouse was designed by the Ken-
tucky architect John McMurtry and constructed in 1853-1855. A west
wing, approximately one-third the area of the original building, was
added to the rear in 1938.

McMurtry was mfluenced by the Greek Revival style in creating this
building. The Courthouse is a long, T-shaped, two-story with a base-
ment, masonry structure. The front facade (east) is a wide, pedimented
pavilion. The front entrance is a central distyle-in-antis Ionic portico.
The roof is now topped with a slender, two-tiered clock tower. The ori-
ginal tower was three-tiered and capped by a golden dome and a weather
vane. However, one tier was removed, to the detriment of the archi-
tectural design. The ground slopes in such a manner as to allow a two-
story frontal elevation and a three-story rear elevation.

Although the building has been added to and remodeled several times,
documented records indicate that the plan of the original building used
the first floor as the courtroom and the second floor for the various
county offices. The courtroom was arranged so that the spectators,
jurists, etc., were seated to the left and the right (north and south)
and the Judge's bench was in the center toward the west. It is inter-
esting to note that all town elections were originally held in the court-
room. The town was divided into two precincts, therefore, one group
took the north side and one group the south side. The courtroom was
also used as the local opera house. Plays, musical programs and
similar activities were held here. In 1889 the local court decided to
move the courtroom to the second floor where it is presently located.

The exterior of the courthouse is finely detailed. The workmanship in
the column capitals, the cornice, eaves, etc. is excellent. Symmetry
was rigidly adhered to by McMurtry. Since the interior has been re-
modeled several times, one has to assume that the original interior
work was of the same quality as the exterior. Presently, the basement
and first floor levels are being used to house all the county offices and
the second floor for the courtroom. The arrangement of these spaces
leaves no evidence of the original plan. It is also apparent that those
responsible for the various remodeling projects have had little regard
for the craftsmanship exhibited in the original building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Clark County Courthouse is the fourth courthouse to stand on this
site. The first building was a two-room log structure which cost a
total of $16.00. The Clark County Court held its first session in this
log building on July 22, 1794. The second courthouse of brick con-
struction was completed in October, 1797. The third courthouse was
completed in 1821.

When the 1821 structure was judged in dangerous and dilapidated con-
dition, the fourth and present building, considered one of the most
beautiful courthouses in the Blue Grass, was constructed. It was
designed and bkilt in 1855 by Kentucky architect John McMurtry, a
one-time apprentice of architect Gideon Shryock, another Kentucky
native.

Here in Clark County Henry Clay pled his first and last law cases.
This case was the Joel Quisenberry will contest. Henry Clay was so
feeble that he was granted permission to present the case seated at
the table. Among his associate lawyers was the Honorable Richard
French of Winchester. o
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public L.aw
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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National Register.
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